» o

|
» CITY OF

YO R K Li5§;e

&' COUNCIL
Licensing Hearing
To: Councillors Horton, Moore and Runciman
Date: Monday, 22 September 2008
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Guildhall, York
AGENDA
1. Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Introductions

3. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.

4. Exclusion of Press and Public
To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting prior
to consideration of the personal data contained in Annexes 3 and
5 to Agenda ltem 5 as provided by the Data Protection Act 1998.

5. The Determination of an Application by PC952 Mick
Wilkinson for a Review of a Premises Licence [Section

52(2)] in respect of The Junction, Leeman Road, York.
(CYC-008929)

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



If you require any further information, please contact
Laura Bootland on Tel 01904 552062 or Fax 01904 551035 or
email laura.bootland@york.gov.uk

Distribution:

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press, Libraries, Council Receptions



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

{8
“«ZAM»  ciTY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

%,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW HEARINGS

Introduction
The procedure outlined below will be followed at all Licensing Review Hearings.

As Licensing Hearings are quasi-judicial the Sub-Committee will, in effect, act like a
Court and the rules of natural justice will apply. The Sub-Committee will be guided by
legal principles in determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted.
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before them
impartially. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee have all received relevant
training and are used to making decisions of this type. No matter how strong local
opinion may be, Committee Members can only make decisions based on relevant
licensing issues as set out before the Sub-Committee in determining applications.

The hearing will be in public session. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude the
public from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to do so. However, the
decision will be made in private.

The purpose of the hearing is
e To enable those with a right to appear to advance their point of view and
to test the case of their opponents
e To assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and understand the
relevant issues

In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified times, the
Licensing Authority will generally be unable to enter into discussions to
identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In exceptional circumstances,
the Licensing Authority will consider applications to adjourn hearings to a later date.

Representations at Licensing Hearings

The Applicant for the Review, Ward Councillors, the Licence Holder(s) and
Representors who have made written submissions will be allowed to speak at the
Sub-Committee. At any hearing of an application for a Review, the Applicant for the
Review, the Licence Holder(s) and any Representors shall attend in person
wherever possible. Any party to a hearing may be assisted or represented by any
person, legally or otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same amount of
time in which to address the Sub-Committee. A time limit has been set because of
the pressures on the Sub-Committees to hear so many applications in a short period
of time. Each party will have 15 minutes to address the Sub-Committee, give



Page 2

any further information, and call any withesses. If any party considers this time to
be insufficient then a request in writing may be made to the Democracy Officer for an
extension of time at least 2 working days before the hearing. However, this will not
be automatically granted and will be at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence or other
information in support of the application, representations or notice, either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all other parties, at the hearing.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will normally
proceed but will consider their written objection and hear and consider any evidence
and argument in relation to it put forward by the Applicant for the Review and the
Licence Holder(s). In considering written evidence in the absence of a Representor,
appropriate weight will be attached, given that the person cannot be questioned by
the Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given or evidence
produced by a party or withess which is not relevant to the application,
representations, or notice, and the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Duplication should be avoided. Comments must be confined to those points already
made, although the parties may extend or expand on their written submissions. The
Sub-Committee will have read and familiarised themselves with all the written
submissions and the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the
points to be repeated or made at length. The Applicant for the Review, the Licence
Holder(s) and Representors cannot raise substantial new information at a hearing
which has not been seen previously by the other parties.

The Applicant for the Review or any Representor may not introduce any new ground
or objection not referred to in the written submission. Amplification of the original
representation may be made but any additional or new representation may not be
made at the hearing.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing. If this
does occur, that person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note the
matters that are to be presented. They will only be accompanied by the Democracy
Officer and Legal Advisor. Attention will only be drawn to the nature of the
application and the premises or person to which it relates. The actual application will
not be discussed.

At any hearing of an application for a Review, the Licensing Officer, the Applicant for
the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and any Representors or representatives will
report to reception and be asked to wait in reception until the democracy officer calls
them through to the committee room.

Procedure at the Hearing

1. Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair.



10.

11.

12.

Page 3

The Chair introduces the Committee Members and officers [Democracy
Officer, Legal Advisor to the committee and the Licensing Officer], welcomes
the Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or their
representatives), and establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

The Chair will explain to the parties the procedure that will be followed at the
hearing.

The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the Chair will
invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

The Licensing Officer outlines the application, confirms the application details,
introduces the report and gives an update on any recent changes.

The Chair will invite Committee Members, the Applicant for the Review, the
Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or representatives) to ask the Licensing
Officer questions to clarify any points raised in the report.

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review (or their representative) to
present their case and call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 15
minutes].

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or their
representative) in the following order to ask questions of the Applicant (or their
representative) and/or witnesses [maximum 5 minutes each party]

i) Responsible Authorities
i Ward Councillors

iii)  Interested Parties in support of the Review
iv)  Interested Parties opposing the Review

V) Licence Holder(s)

PRy

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of the Applicant
for the Review (or their representative) and/or witnesses.

The Chair will invite the Representors in support of the review (or their
representative) in the following order to state the nature of their interest in the
matter, present their case and call any withnesses to support their case
[maximum 15 minutes each party]

(i) Responsible Authorities
(ii) Ward Councillors
(iii)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and the Licence Holder(s)
and representors opposing the review to ask questions of each Representor
in support of the review(or their representative) and/or their witnesses after
each presentation [maximum 5 minutes per Representor].



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Page 4

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each
Representor in support of the review (or their representative) and/or their
witnesses after each presentation.

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) (or their representative) to present
their case and call any witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and Representors (or their
representative) in the following order to ask questions of the Licence Holder(s)
(or their representative) and/or witnesses [maximum 5 minutes each party]

i) Applicant for the Review
ii Responsible Authorities
i)  Ward Councillors

iv)  Interested Parties in support of the Review

V) Interested Parties opposing the Review

PRy

The Chair will invite the Representors opposing the review (or their
representative) in the following order to state the nature of their interest in the
matter, present their case and call any witnesses to support their case
[maximum 15 minutes each party]

(i) Responsible Authorities
(ii) Ward Councillors
(iii)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and the Licence Holder(s)
and representors in support of the review to ask questions of each
Representor opposing the review(or their representative) and/or their
witnesses after each presentation [maximum 5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of each
Representor opposing the review (or their representative) and/or their
witnesses after each presentation.

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) (or their representative) to
summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in the following
order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes each party]

(i) Responsible Authorities

(ii) Ward Councillors

(iii)  Interested Parties opposing the Review
(iv)  Interested Parties in support of the Review

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review (or their representative) to
summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes].



22.

23.

Page 5

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity to seek
clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or seek advice from
the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal Advisor on law and
jurisdiction.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the hearing
closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant for the Review, the
Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or their representatives) plus any
witnesses present to leave the committee room and wait in reception while the
Sub-Committee considers the evidence.

Procedure after the Hearing

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the evidence given,
the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back into the committee room.

If possible, and always in the case of a Review of a premises licence following
a Closure Order, the Sub-Committee will make a decision on conclusion of
the hearing and only the Democracy Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-
Committee will remain in the room with the Committee Members. These
officers will not comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to
provide advice on legal and procedural points and to record the decision.

If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back into the
committee room by the Democracy Officer. The Chair will announce the
decision including reasons together with, if appropriate, details of any
conditions to be attached to the grant of the licence. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the Applicant for the Review, the Licence
Holder(s) and Representors within 3 working days of the hearing. There can
be no further questions or statements.

If the Sub-Committee is unable to make a decision on the day of the hearing,
the decision will be made within 5 working days beginning with the day or the
last day on which the hearing was held. The Democracy Officer will inform the
parties that they are no longer required and the decision will be
communicated in writing to the Applicant for the Review, the Licence
Holder(s) and Representors within 3 working days of the decision being
made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal against the
determination made.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7
About City of York Council Meetings

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

TV AT ST CHTF ST T S I (F SRS Y WG 7 T G909F (68 90 T, AF 0 FIFF
T SR S T ORI T T ST (RIS TR 4 2T | G (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar onceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmak ya da
bir tercitiman bulmak icin mimkiin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

HAVE NIRRT EAME TEESIN - EE R R ISEHERTE S T e R
FEEEEARTS. B85S (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550@}Jf-igfff@gd/i,ﬂu,f-;KaL;Vr?iq.(jlgL;:cubia,d;.,/baﬁ

Informacja moze by¢ dostgpna w tlumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;

¢ Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to; and

e Public libraries, Council Receptions and the Press get copies of all
public agenda/reports.

e Applicant

e Representors & the relevant Responsible Authorities



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 5

COUNCIL

s,

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 22 September 2008

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood Services

Section 52(2) review of premise licence for The Junction, Leeman
Road, York, YO26 4XH

Summary

1. This report seeks Members determination of an application for a review of a
premise licence which has been made under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of The Junction, Leeman Road, York.

2. Name of applicant: PC952 Mick Wilkinson, North Yorkshire Police

3. Summary of review: This application to review relates to the following licensing
objectives: Prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of
public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

4. A copy of the application to review is attached at Annex 1 and is summarised
as follows: This application for review is based on numerous incidents at the
premise over the last year which undermine the four licensing objectives. It is
accompanied by case notes, letters, incident reports, inspection reports,
letters, witness statements and downloads from the internet.

5. A copy of the premises licence is attached at Annex 2. Which resulted from
the simultaneous conversion and variation of an existing licence. The variation
of the licence was determined and granted at a hearing of the licensing sub-
committee held on 11 August 2005.

Background

6. The applicant, in the capacity of ‘responsible authority’, has requested a review
of the premises licence.

7. Members are reminded that a representation is only “relevant” if it relates to the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the
licensing objectives. This is in accordance with S52(7) and (8) of the Act.



10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Page 10

6 local residents are supporting the application listed at Annex 3 (confidential),
Copies of their representations are attached at Annex 4. They live within the
vicinity of the premise and their addresses are indicated on the map attached
at Annex 5 (confidential) and Annex 6.

A further representation supporting the application has been received which is
unsigned and no street number is given in the address, this is attached at
Annex 7. This representation has been included for members information. In
view of the final paragraph of the letter Officers understand why the letter is
unsigned. Members are advised to be cautious when giving weight to this
representation.

Other Relevant Information
There are no planning implications in relation to this application.

Copies of letters sent to the licence holder dated 4 December 2007, 5 February
and 24 July 2008 from the Licensing Section are attached at Annex 8. These
letters are in relation to alleged breaches of licence conditions and noise.

A copy of a letter sent to the premise dated 29 March 2007 from the City of
York Council Environmental Protection Unit is attached at Annex 9. This letter
is in relation to noise.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the Applicant and Licensing Authority in
accordance with S51(3) of the Act and Regulation 42, Part 4, paragraphs 29
and 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, which concern the notification of a review and
the advertisement of review by licensing authority. Copies of the application
were served on all responsible authorities and the premise licence holder.
Notice of the application was displayed on the premises and on the exterior
noticeboard at the Guildhall. In addition relevant Ward Councillors and Parish
Councillors were informed by way of register.

As a result of the consultation 7 representations have been received from local
residents, including the unsigned representation.

All procedural aspects of this review application have been complied with.
Options

By virtue of S52(4) of the Act, the Committee have the following options
available to them in making their decision:-

Option 1: To modify the conditions of the licence (ie to alter, omit or add any
new condition).

Option 2: To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.



19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Page 11

Option 3: To remove the designated premises supervisor.
Option 4: To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.

Option 5: To revoke the licence.

Analysis
The following could be the result of any decision made this Sub Committee:-

Option _1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed by the premises licence holder.

Option 5: This decision could be appealed by the premises licence holder.

Corporate Priorities

The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

The promotion of the licensing objectives will support the Council’s priority to

reduce the actual and perceived impact of violent, aggressive and nuisance
behaviour on people in York.

Implications

. Financial - N/A
« Human Resources (HR) — N/A
« Equalities — N/A

. Legal — This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the
applicant, the holder of the premise licence or any of the representors.

« Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty under the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder



Page 12

implications of their decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-
operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in the city.

« Information Technology (IT) — N/A
« Property — N/A
« Other —none

Risk Management

31. All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received full training
on the Act and the regulations governing hearings. They are aware that any
decision made which is unreasonable or unlawful could be open to challenge
resulting in loss of image, reputation and potential financial penalty.

32. The report details the options available to the panel in determining the

application and recommends that a decision be reached. There are no risks
involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations
33. Members determine the application.

Reason: To address the representations received as required by the Licensing
Act 2003.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Andy Hudson

Assistant Director

Neighbourhood Services

John Lacy
Licensing Manager

Report Approved Y/ Date 08/09/08

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Quentin Baker
Head of Legal & Democratic Legal Services

Ext: 1004
Wards Affected: Holgate

For further information please contact the author of the report



Page 13

Background Papers:

Annex 1 - Copy of review application

Annex 2 - Copy of existing premises licence

Annex 3 (Confidential) - List of Interested Parties making representation

Annex 4 - Representations from Interested Parties supporting the application

Annex 5 (Confidential) - Map of area indicating addresses of Interested
Parties

Annex 6 - Map showing general area from which representations received

Annex 7 - Unsigned representation from Interested Party

Annex 8 - Copies of letters from Licensing Section

Annex 9 - Copy of letter from CYC Environmental Protection Unit

Annex 10 - Legislation and Policy Considerations



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX \

Application for the review of a premises licence or JuR ECE[VED
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003
04 AUG 2008

Page 15

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

s s 8 . SRR S S S e L B

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / Gyl

sevieleabgcish premises-cerificate andersection®® of the | icensing Act 2000

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Junction ph

Leeman Road

Post town York Post code (if known) Y026 4XH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Enterprise Inns PLC

Eieaar L3 bl

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
CYC - 008929

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises o
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

. e = S

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)



Page 16

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M 1 e [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 17

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC952 Mick Wilkinson

Police Licensing Officer

York Licensing Unit

York Centre for Safer Communities
Lower Friargate

York

YO1 9SL

Telephone number (if any)
01904 551833

E-mail address (optional)
mick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

There have been numerous incidents at the premises over the last year which
undermine the four Licensing Objectives:-

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Police have received reports involving drugs, theft, violence, anti-social
behaviour, allegations of possession of a stungun and vehicle crime outside the
venue.

2. Public Safety

There has been a recent incident of a fire exit door being bolted locked whilst the
venue had a large group of customers on site. North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue
Service discovered this on a recent Joint Agency Enforcement Visit.

3. Public Nuisance

Complaints have been received from local residents regarding the amount of people
gathering outside the venue along with reports of fights spilling out into the street.
4. Protection of Children from harm

Concerns have been raised regarding an event held in Nov '07 aimed at customers
aged under the age of 18yrs

In addition to the above there have been, over the last 9 months, direct breaches of
the current licensing conditions attached to the Premises Licence. These breaches
involve the following issues:-

i) lack of CCTV

ii) no Door Supervisors deployed when live amplified music is played

iii) entrance doors wedged open
iv) opening after permitted hours
v) off sales in unsealed containers
vi) live music after permitted hours




Page 18

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Details of the incidents undermining the four Licensing Objectives are contained in a
summary report prepared by PC952 Mick Wilkinson (attached).

Details of the breaches of the conditions attached to the Premises Licence and the
subsequent actions taken are contained in statements from the following people
(attached):-

PC952 Mick Wilkinson - North Yorkshire Police

Mr Nigel Woodhead - City of York Council

Miss Hilary Hustwick - North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service

Details of apparent breaches of conditions are contained in "flyers" obtained from the
internet (attached).

The applicant wishes to suggest that in the event of a successful review application
certain conditions should be attached to the licence to prevent such incidents and
breaches re-occurring. The proposed new conditions are as follows:-

1. At all times that the venue operates after 1900hrs there shall be a Personal
Licence Holder at the premises until the venue closes.

2. CCTV will be installed to cover the premises. It will be maintained, working and
recording at all times that the premises are open. The recordings should be of
sufficient quality to be produced in Court or other such hearing. Copies of the
recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 14 days.

3. The “Challenge 21" procedure shall be actively used. The only acceptable proof
of age identification being a current Passport, photocard Driving Licence or
identification carrying the PASS logo.

4. On nights when live music is being held such identification checks will take place
on the entrance door prior to entry. Persons who produce such identification and are
over the age of 18yrs will then be required to wear an identifiable non-removable
wristband for use inside the premises.

5. Should the venue operate an “under-age” night aimed at persons under the age of
18yrs alcohol will not be served to anyone whether persons over the age of 18yrs are
allowed or not.

6. When live amplified music is being played at the venue there shall be no less than
five Door Supervisors at the venue from the time the venue opens until close of
business (this will include the period after which the live amplified music has ceased
until the venue closes). If the venue has chosen to open earlier than such time when
the live amplified music starts then Door Supervisors will be deployed at the venue
from no later than 1900hrs (or earlier if the live amplified music starts earlier than
1900hrs).

7. When deployed Door Supervisors will wear high visibility tabards or coats and
their SIA Licences will be displayed in high visibility armbands.




Page 19

8. Documented records will be kept of all Door Supervisors deployed. These
records will be available for inspection by any Responsible Authority upon request
and will include the following details:-

i) full SIA Licence number of Door Supervisors deployed.

ii) full name and date of birth of each Door Supervisor deployed.

iii) full details of the Security Company providing the Door Supervisors.

iv) the times the Door Supervisors were deployed.

9. The management of the venue will comply with any written reasonable and
justified request made by North Yorkshire Police regarding the provision of Door
Supervisors at other times should the need arise.

10. Live music shall only be licensed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday evenings,
Bank Holidays evenings and the evening preceding a Bank Holiday.

11. The venue will close for business at 2400hrs on nights when live music is held.

12. The exception to conditions 10 & 11 shall be New Years Eve when live music
shall only be licensed to 0100hrs on New Years Day. Normal New Years Eve
licensed opening hours shall apply.

13. Documented patrols by members of staff shall be undertaken at no less than
hourly intervals outside the premises to check for noise issues and any other issues
associated with customers standing outside the venue.

14. One pint capacity, half pint capacity and “highball” tumbler drinking glasses will
be strengthened glass (tempered glassware) in a design whereby, in the event of
breakage, the glass will fragment and no sharp edges are left.

15. Drinking glasses of any type shall not be allowed to enter or leave the premises
whilst under the customers care.

16. Staff training will be given, and documented, regarding the retail of alcohol.
Records of such training shall be kept for 12 months.

17. The venue shall operate a random (at least 1 in 30) search policy for patrons
using the Function Room (whether for live music or not). Notices should be
displayed informing patrons of this fact.

18. Documented records shall be made of the searches undertaken.

19. A Refusals Register and Incident Report Register will be kept. Such documents
will record incidents of staff refusals to under-age or drunk people as well as
incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises. Both
documents will be made available upon a reasonable request from any Responsible
Authority.

20. Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area
quietly.




Page 20

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before o

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

0

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




~ Page 21

Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature U W/LADQ\ QS

Capacity  Police Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previoﬁhs-lg given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.



Page 22

MGI1

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

This statement (consisting of 4. page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything
in it, which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: M N s Date: 31 July 2008

I am Police Constable 952 of the North Yorkshire Police presently stationed at York. 1 am presently the York
Police Licensing Officer and have been in this role for over 2 years. My duties include the monitoring and analysis
of incidents in and around licensed premises in the York area to ensure that they comply with legislation contained
in the Licensing Act 2003 as well as ensuring that the four Licensing Objectives are not undermined.

Over the last year there has been numerous reported incidents at The Junction public house, Leeman Road, York. |
have monitored these incidents and upon further analysis, along with numerous visits to the premises, as 1 have
stated in the grounds for the review application, I feel that all four Licensing Objectives have been undermined. In
addition to this, some of the incidents have shown there to be a clear breach of the conditions attached to the
venue’s Premises Licence.

I have prepared a report summarising these incidents (Exhibit MLLW 1) which I attach to this statement. All original
North Yorkshire Police computer reports will be brought to the licensing hearing,

On Monday 12" November 2007 I was on duty when, as part of my duties, | was made aware of an incident that had
occurred at The Junction public house, Leeman Road, York on the evening of Thursday 8" November 2007. The
incident involved an affray in Leeman Road following an event aimed at youths under the age of 18yrs. The
offenders involved in the affray had been involved in a disturbance inside the venue, where punches had been
thrown. Upon leaving the venue the youths assaulted a man by stamping on his head causing the injured party to be
admitted to York District Hospital.

As a result of reports received from Officers involved in the incident along with studying the details contained on
the North Yorkshire Police computer systems, at 1340hrs on Thursday 20" November 2007 I made a phone to the
Designated Premises Supervisor of The Junction ph, Mr Dave Jones.

I spoke to Mr Jones at length about the allegations made in relation to the incident that had occurred on 8"
November 2007 and he assured me that he “won’t hold another one”. 1 recorded this conversation in my pocket
note book immediately after the phone conversation. I also advised him that the Police undertake joint agency
enforcement visits specifically looking at the compliance with legislation and conditions attached to Premises
Licences.

Signature: ‘Q’QOY:IKJ‘“&-‘\ 18 Signature witnessed by:




. page __23

MGI11

Continuation of Statement of: Michael Leslie Wilkinson

At 2145hrs on Friday 30" November 2007 I was on duty in full uniform when I visited The Junction ph in company
with Mr Nigel Woodhead (City of York Council Licensing Enforcement Officer) and Miss Hilary Hustwick (North
Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service). Upon arrival at the venue I noticed that there was a live music band playing live
amplified music in the rear function room of the premises. I also noticed that there were no Door Supervisors in
attendance at the venue.

I spoke to the Mr Dave Jones (DPS) and asked him if I could view the Premises Licence Summary which should be
on display within the venue. The Premises Licence Summary was eventually located behind the bar but was not
displayed correctly. 1 made notes at the time of the visit (Exhibit MLW2) which both Mr Jones and 1 signed at the
conclusion of our visit to the venue and I attach these notes to this statement.

Prior to me leaving the venue Mr Jones was verbally warned about the mandatory condition to display his Premises
Licence Summary and the use of Door Supervisors as per the conditions of his Premises Licence. Failure to
prominently display the summary of the licence, or a certified copy of that summary, is an offence contrary to Sct
57 Licensing Act 2003.

On Monday 23™ June 2008 1 was on duty when I was made aware of a number of incidents that had occurred at The
Junction public house in the early hours of Sunday 22™ June 2008. These incidents involved a number of reports of
disorder both of which were reported after the venue’s licensed opening times. The second of these reports had
been made by the duty manager, at 0135hrs, stating that there were over 150 people still in the venue and that there
had been problems at the premises.

The Junction public house is licensed to open on a Saturday from 0900hrs to 0100hrs.

Annex 2 of the venue’s Premises Licence states the following condition:-
d) the maximum occupancy of the licensed premises shall not exceed the following numbers at any time:

Lounge area — 150 persons.

Over the next few days I made numerous efforts to contact the venue by phone to talk to the DPS or Duty Manager
about these incidents.

On Wednesday 25" June 2008 I sent a letter (Exhibit MLW3) to Mr Jones asking for a written response in relation
to a number of apparent licensing breaches that would appear to have occurred in the early hours of Sunday 22™
June 2008. 1 attach a copy of that letter to this statement.

On Tuesday 8" July 2008 Mr Jones’s written response was received in the Police Licensing Office. He stated that
there had been two groups fighting in the venue and one group had been held back in order to give the second group
time to disperse. 1 attach a copy of Mr Jones’s letter (Exhibit MLW4) to this statement.

At 2305hrs on Saturday 19" July 2008 I was on duty in full uniform when I visited The Junction ph in company
with Mr Nigel Woodhead (City of York Council Licensing Enforcement Officer) and Miss Hilary Hustwick (North
Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service).

Signature: __. u Q{ . QTL ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Sipnatarewinessed by




‘Page 24

MG11

Continuation of Statement of: Michael Leslie Wilkinson

As 1 approached the venue from the car park in Carlisle Street I noticed that the main entrance door in to the
premises, from Carlisle Street, was open. I entered the venue by this open door and, as I did so, a number of
customers were egressing the premises clearly holding open glass vessels (pint glasses) containing what I believed
to be alcohol. This would constitute a breach of licensing conditions due to the following reason:-

Annex 3 of the venue’s Premises Licence states the following condition:-
7. All off-licence sales shall be made in sealed containers.

I could also hear what appeared to be live amplified music coming from the rear function room. I then walked into
the rear function room and saw that there was a band on stage playing live amplified music. I would also say that at
this time the room contained about 80 customers. Up to this point I had seen no signs of Door Supervisors being
deployed at the venue. This would constitute a breach of licensing conditions due to the following reason:-

Annex 3 of the venue’s Premises Licence states the following condition:-

6. That when live amplified music is played on Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified door supervisors be
employed.

1 then entered the front bar of the venue and saw that the doorway connecting the bar servery area of the rear
function room and bar servery area of the front bar was wide open. I also saw that the entrance door to Carleton
Street was not only wide open but wedged open. This would constitute a breach of licensing conditions due to the
following reason:-

Annex 3 of the venue’s Premises Licence states the following condition:-

2. All doors and windows shall be kept closed and any other means of ventilation used during any function or
entertainment.

I then spoke to a male behind the bar who identified himself as the duty manager, Andy Quinn b.12/01/84. 1
immediately cautioned Quinn and pointed out the breaches of the licensing conditions that I had witnessed. Quinn
intimated to me that there were no Door Supervisors deployed at the venue at the time of our visit and that the DPS,
Mr Jones, wasn’t on site at the present time. [ requested that Quinn contact Mr Jones and ask if it would be
convenient for him to attend the venue.

At 2315hrs that same day Mr Dave Jones arrived at the venue. 1 asked Jones if he would step out of the venue and 1
spoke to him outside the venue on the junction with Carleton Street and Leeman Road where it was quiet enough to
talk. I cautioned Jones and pointed out to him the licensing breaches that 1 had witnessed. I then informed Jones
that I would be contacting him at a later date regarding the action I would be taking about this matter.

I then walked along the front of the venue, along LLeeman Road, and returned to the Carlisle Street car parking area.
As I did so I could clearly see approximately 20 people who were stood in the mouth of junction of Carlisle Street
and Leeman Road, as well as on the Carlisle Street footpath directly outside the venue. There were about 4 of these
people who were holding and drinking from glass bottles as well as one male stood holding an open glass vessel (a
pint glass) drinking what I believed to be alcohol.

Signature: MO%KOLQ/\}&Z ___________ Signate witnessed by e
o o B




 Page25

MGI11

Continuation of Statement of: Michael Leslie Wilkinson

The above facts, along with the attached summary of incidents, highlight the fact that the four Licensing Objectives
are being undermined at this venue. As this statement shows there have also been clear serious breaches of the

conditions attached to the venue’s Premises Licence.

I would conclude that adding further amended conditions to the venue’s Premises Licence (as proposed in the
licensing review application) would help in ensuring that the venue is operated in a manner that would ensure that
the Licensing Objectives are not undermined and assist the management in having a tighter control of how they

operate.
U NS e @t
c%}/_,—?

Signature: MO%/LW

Signature witnessed by:




Page 26

Incident Reports (Crime & ASB) — Junction ph, LLeeman Road

July 2007 to present day
No Time Date Day | NYP Ref No Occurrence Details
1 2300hrs | 19/07/07 | Thur INDE Theft of pedal cycle from outside the
1072000544 | venue.
2 0012hrs | 18/08/07 | Sat INDE Report of fight at the venue. No
1072300014 | complaints forthcoming when Police
arrive.
3 2200hrs | 23/09/07 | Sun INDE Loss or theft of mobile phone whilst
1072660306 | complainant at the venue.
4 1330hrs | 01/10/07 | Mon INDE Interference with a motor vehicle parked
1072740310 | on venue’s car park, adjacent to the
venue, overnight.
5 1051hrs | 02/11/07 | Fri INDE Concerned parent reporting the fact that
1073060214 | her 13 yr old daughter has received a
flyer for an under-age event on
08/11/07.
6 2124hrs | 08/11/07 | Thur INDE Report of large group “smashing up” the
1073120486 | venue. Police attend but no complaints
forthcoming.
7 2257hrs | 08/11/07 | Thur INDE Affray at a nearby venue. Offenders
1073120518 | believed to have attended an “under-
age” event prior to taking part in the
affray which occurred between the
nearby venue and subject premises.
8 1340hrs | 20/11/07 Police Contacted by Police Licensing Unit. Mr
Licensing Unit | Jones (DPS) gave a verbal assurance
Phone that these sorts of events wouldn’t be
Conversation | held again. Copies of E mails received
from Officers in case filed.
9 0300hrs | 20/11/07 | Tues INDE Theft from unattended motor vehicle
1073240288 (TUMV) on venue’s car park, adjacent
to the venue.
10 2145hrs | 30/11/07 | Fri Joint Agency | Joint Enforcement Visit by Police
Enforcement | Licensing, Council Licensing and North
Visit Yorkshire Fire & Rescue. Numerous

licensing breaches uncovered:-

1) No Door Supervisors in attendance
when live music playing.

i1) Premises Licence not displayed.

Verbally warned re-Premises Licence
and letter by Licensing Unit (CYC) re-
breaching licence conditions.

PC952 Mick Wilkinson

Police Licensing Unit

01/08/2008




Page 27

11

0115hrs

08/12/07

Sun

INDE
1073420065

Disturbance at the venue called in by
duty manager. Offenders leave area by
vehicle but stopped and one male
arrested nearby in possession of
controlled drug. Male later cautioned
by Police for the offence of possession
of a controlled drug whilst at the venue.

12

0017hrs

16/12/07

Sun

INDE
1073500017

Alleged abuse by staff to transsexual
male customer.

13

2336hrs

21/12/07

Fri

INDE
1073550806

Landlord reporting disturbance. Male
offender left prior to Police arrival.

14

0103hrs

22/12/07

Sat

INDE
1073560063

Large fight inside the venue spilling in
to the street. Male subsequently
arrested nearby for theft of charity box
from the venue.

15

05/02/08

Licensing Unit
(CYC) Letter

Warning letter sent by Licensing Unit
(CYC) following allegations from a
Ward Councillor regarding noise and
litter from the venue. It was alleged that
emergency exit doors from the Function
Room were held open making music
audible in residents homes and that there
were noise and litter from smokers on
the public highway.

16

2300hrs

05/02/08

Tues

INDE
1080380458

Alleged assault by doorstaff. No CCTV
available. Decision made to “No
Crime” the incident.

17

2130hrs

22/02/08

Fri

INDE
1080530643

Fight inside the venue spilling out in to
the street. Offenders left prior to Police
arrival.

18

2217hrs

23/02/08

Sat

INDE
1080540697

Serious disturbance reported at the
venue. Male offender ejected upon
Police attendance.

19

0125hrs

24/02/08

Sun

INDE
1080550060

Report by duty manager of over 50
people fighting inside the venue.
Allegations of stun gun being used.
Large crowd dispersed upon Police
attendance from both inside and outside
the venue. Same trading period as
previous incident (Inc No 18).

20

0148hrs

24/02/08

Sun

INDE
1080550072

Male arrested for D&D following above
disturbance (Inc No 19). Male had been
in venue but arrested on the street.
Later found to be in possession of over
30 ecstasy tablets and subsequently
charged with possession with intent to

supply.

PC952 Mick Wilkinson
Police Licensing Unit
01/08/2008



21 2200hrs | 07/03/08 | Fri INDE 16yr old female has mobile phone stolen
1080680245 | whilst in venue. CCTYV in darkness.
22 2226hrs | 08/05/08 | Thur NICHE Landlord reports drunk male refusing to
12080023606 | leave. Re-contacts Police as he is
concerned as to welfare of drunk male.
Male left on Police attendance.
23 1141hrs | 14/06/08 | Sat NICHE Motor vehicle turned on to it’s side
12080045423 | whilst parked overnight on venue’s car
park adjacent to the venue.
24 0133hrs | 22/06/08 | Sun NICHE Female customer inside venue alleging
12080050149 | assault. Left prior to Police attendance.
25 | 0135hrs | 22/06/08 | Sun NICHE Duty manager requesting Police
12080050111 | attendance due to 150+ customers being
unhappy at the fact the venue is closing.
Police attend and disperse crowd.
26 25/06/08 Police Written to by Police Licensing Unit
Licensing Unit | requesting an explanation about the
Letter disorder problems in the early hours of
22/06/08. Venue’s licensing conditions
pointed out in the letter and a request
was made for a written response.
Response received from Mr Jones
(DPS) claiming that there had been a
fight between two groups and a decision
had been made to keep one group back
so as not to aggravate the situation.
27 0013hrs | 28/06/08 | Sat NICHE Male customer alleging assault inside
12080053767 | venue. Police attend and disperse large
crowd outside the venue. No complaint
re-assault.
28 | 0123hrs | 28/06/08 | Sat NICHE Complaint from local resident that a
12080053811 | large group are outside the venue
“smashing things up”. Police attend and
issue group with “Directions To Leave”.
Same trading period as previous
incident (Inc No 27).
3 PC952 Mick Wilkinson

Police Licensing Unit
01/08/2008



Page 29

29

2305hrs

19/07/08

Sat

Joint Agency
Enforcement
Visit

NICHE
12080066512

Joint Enforcement Visit by Police
Licensing, Council Licensing and North
Yorkshire Fire & Rescue. Numerous
licensing breaches uncovered:-

1) Live music playing past 2300hrs

i1) No Door Supervisors in attendance
when live music playing

ii1) Open containers containing alcohol
allowed to leave the venue

iv) Doors open whilst live music playing

Also double fire exit at rear of premises
was bolted locked.

30

0935hrs

26/07/08

Sat

NICHE
12080070401

Damage to unattended motor vehicle
whilst parked overnight on venue’s car
park adjacent to the venue. Local
residents witness offence at 2300hrs the
previous evening and believe offenders
are under-age drinking in the venue.

31

0935hrs

26/07/08

Sat

NICHE
12080070552

Damage to unattended motor vehicle
whilst parked overnight on venue’s car
park adjacent to the venue. Local
residents believe youths congregating in
vicinity of venue are responsible.

4 PC952 Mick Wilkinson
Police Licensing Unit
01/08/2008



Page 30
North Yorkshire Police

Licensed Premise Visit Check Sheet (Licensing)

Premises BTN o 22 Lao

y(',“,ﬂsrf,'i‘,e DPS Lol G

Police
Time/Date ... H%Shx. .3.‘?&!&0.} .........

DPS present & on premises @9/

IENO - name of person incharge at tiMe of VISIt = .cvivisiivimivavimimmirnssngosiiieie

Premises Licence summary displayed y@
FRNEnE maee - ) R e e e SR e e o Skt

If NO — advise that offence is committed and Council may be informed KeLjM ban
laal wal d))‘]-wedl
Do you partake in the “York Pubwatch Pager Scheme”? f ' v :

IFYES - Pagen el BEmbel U e et

NVodaphone AcconBt NUIDBEE -~ ' | | iiseimimersbousnmmenseitissasmnebd

Are Staff authorised by the DPS to serve alcohol? Hes/Ho
If NO — advise staff should be authorised, preferably in writing

If YES - is there a written record of such authorisation? af_e)vy{
If YES — Record Of Authorisation examined? @g

(consider signing the record to show it’s been examined)

Are Staff aware of their liablilities under the Licensing Act? Yes/No
(i.e. under-age sales/serving drunks)



If NO — advise that staff are liable to fine/PND re-any offences committed

Do you undertake regular Staff Training? C@sﬁﬁ‘o/
If YES — are there written/signed records? Yes/No
If YES — Staff Training Records examined? Yes/No

If NO — advise that written records should be kept to prove “due diligence”

How often do you refresh your Staff training? C) c;uD .....................
(advise that 3 months is best practice)

Do you have a Drugs Policy? @{(
If YES - is it available to read? YeKo)

If YES — read & examine

If NO — advise that policies should be in writing for Staff to read and follow

Do you have a “Refusals Book”? \@\10

If YES — is it available to examine? 0

If YES — Refissal Book examined? YEsNo

(consider signing to show it’s been examined)

BRSO SRR 1 | T e B e e LR B
(advise that book should be readily to hand for Staff to enter details of refusals)

Do you have a Challenge 21 Policy? @No

If NO — what steps do you take to avoid under-age sales?

If YES — are there posters displayed? Yes/No



Page 32

If YES — where & how many? (L %M C?CA/

...................................

If NO — advise to get some printed or contact Licensing Dept to obtain

Do you have CCTV? -@ 0
|
If NO — advise that it is good practise to have facility installed l
OR |
If NO — is it a condition of the licence to have it? Yesz
l
HYES-whydantyoulave 17 =~ ok { ................
(advise that offence is committed and Council may be informed) |
|
If YES (to do you have CCTV?) —is it working? 0
|
3 " |
If NO — why not? Are steps being taken to rectify?  .................... bicueavs veaaes
: |
If YES — Officer visiting checked to ensure working? /N0||
|
|
Do you employ doorstaff? X( |
If YES — are they registered? Yes/No ||
|
Habh-withwbew? | - 0 e !i ..............
|
Which Ao YOI MEET T e B PR
|
dayiimeefdeployment? = |00 00 sk '] .............
I
do you check SIA badges? Yes/No |

If NO — advise that keeping written records is best practice to ensure doorstaff are
properly registered with the STIA |
|

Yes/No ||

If YES — do you keep written records?

If NO — see above advice

If YES — Doorstaff Records examined?

Yes/No
(consider signing to show they’ve been examined)



Page 33

Details of doorstaff working at time of visit:-

Name DoB Badge Number

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

Details of any bar staff spoken to at time of visit:-

Name DoB Aware of liabilities?
5 Sna . s
Are the Fire Exits clear? W\(\J\d Yes/No
1f NO — details of obstruction(s) \A; S_M\}‘(’Q QR+ s e e s e s
e Exit igns il o et
Are Fire Exit signs illuminated? £ Yes/No
BENO-demflsofagis | nssssctaasestemasiieceniaking

(any problems with Fire Exit signage — advise that Fire Service may be informed)

Do you have the recent “Coppers Tale? W
(advise accordingly) I\J A



Page 34

How many patrons are on premises at the moment? DPS assessment ?f) - 35

Your assessment ..cooeoei

What processes do you put in place to monitor your capacity?

T shet anprepises 0 U el e i ey s e e e

Any offences disclosed? @N{ 1

If YES — consider summons or PND
Serving alcohol to a person under the age of 18 (Contrary to Sct 146 (1) Licensing Act 2003)

PND Offence Code DAO7
Selling alcohol to a person who is drunk (Contrary to Sct 141 Licensing Act)

PND Offence Code DA16

Any comments by DPS or Officer visiting (including details of any customers spoken
to or challenged re-under-age sales)

S VT N = Drfﬁw}m Maeaa ..0.\«1.1?.(0!-.—:\ ....................................
Nomeh ye- Dooy. .S.Aq.wl v e T8 C

......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................
......................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................

Signed




Page 35

Our Ref® NYP/952/Tunction/220608

E-mail yorklicensing@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Date: 25™ June 2008

Mr D Jones [
The Junction ph Yorkshire

Leeman Road POllce
York
YO26 4XH

Dear Mr Jones,

Public Order Issues — Junction ph 22/06/08

I am writing to you as Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) of the above venue following
recent disorder problems in the early hours of Sunday 22™ June 2008. The letter also follows
numerous phone calls and voicemail messages that 1 have left for either you, or the duty
manager, to contact me about the above matter. Despite these voicemail messages, and the
fact 1 spoke personally with a member of staff called Paul, at the time of writing I have
received no contact from anyone at the premises.

The matter 1 am referring to was recorded on the Police log as follows: one of your staff
members phoned the Police at 0135hrs on Sunday 22" June 2008 reporting “problems at the
club and they are now closing it down. There will be 150+ unhappy people out on the street
soon”.

As DPS may | take this opportunity to remind you of your responsibility to uphold the four
Licensing Objectives, those being:-

i) the prevention of crime and disorder
i1) public safety

iii) the prevention of public nuisance

iv) the protection of children from harm.

Secondly, I would like to take this opportunity to remind you of the hours that are attached to
the Licensable Activities on your licence. Those hours being:-

Facility for making music Sat 0900 — 0000
Live music (indoors) Sat 0900 — 2300
Late night refreshment Sat 2300 — 0045
Supply of alcohol Sat 1000 — 0030
Opening hours Sat 0900 — 0100
370,
QR Fulford Road. York, Y010 4BY
= . Telephone : 084560 6024 7 Fax: 01904 669313 DX No. 68900 York 11

AR www.northyorkshire.police.uk



Page 36

Thirdly, I would like to point out certain conditions attached to your licence:-

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

d) The maximum occupancy of the licensed premises shall not exceed the following numbers
at any time:-

Lounge area — 150 persons

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

4. Notices should be displayed and be highly visible at all exits, requesting that patrons leave
quietly and to respect neighbours and their property.

6. That when live amplified music is played on any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified
Door Supervisors shall be employed.

Given the circumstances that have been reported I have serious concerns that certain
Licensing Objectives were not being upheld and that you could have been breaching the
conditions attached to your Premises Licence.

I would, therefore, welcome a written response from you answering the following points:-

i) why the premises were still open at 0135hrs in the morning.

i1) why there were (allegedly) 150+ patrons on site.

i1) whether there were adequate numbers of Door Supervisors deployed at the venue, and if
(in your opinion) there were adequate numbers deployed, why they were unable to disperse
the crowd.

iii) what steps you intend taking to ensure there isn’t a repeat of this situation.

I would also like to point out to you new powers that the Police now have under the Violent
Crime Reduction Act 2006. This Act gives the Police the power to seek a review of a
premises (subject to certain conditions) without resorting to the normal 28 day review period.
Such reviews could be brought within 48 hours. This option, as well as normal review
procedures, are still open to the Police pending your written response.

As well as a review of your Premises Licence you could also face prosecution under the

Licensing Act for breaching any conditions of your Premises Licence which, upon conviction,
carries a maximum penalty of a £20,000 fine and/or 6 months imprisonment.

1 look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Should you have any queries about this, or any other licensing matter, then please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

U W/LL i

PC952

Central Area Licensing Unit
01904 551833

07802 385220

CC Licensing Unit, City of York Council



| Page '37 |

Aaﬁf . i TUE i
- i 3

moé&&%{ Aﬁ% V' AM WARTING
T edmn UE  wades W
Ocleny Hae o 22 (efox

A Me CUlwls WS Cominks 7O
N S Bocs our g
THE Dot end Stfetanen  quc .

Nodes o detoncs THE MecReaso

WS Men RBurd 8 & Ll
Gl of MAkel térve e
LDWE A WA ol
MU Clal ™ L€
Would  DevE petl Ao ﬂzw
STl Uae  Rloen s
DML Chof or So e Dheitend

Wiy MY  Hoed TUE GRok
INSRE vl e arvude  Glow?
Had DRyt Burm us woae
Lo TUA  Gelerep

U Adoc=fs fo& S

@ggwxﬁiﬁm@&wr&.



) o i
=2 CiTY OF Environmental Health,

YORK Trading Standards

COUNCIL and Licensing

Statement of Witness

(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r 27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Statement of ~ Nigel Philip Woodhead

Age if under 18 Over 18  (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation Licence Enforcement
___________ e 1 e

This statement (consisting of 1  pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and I makeif kipwing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have

ing which I know to be false or do not believe it to be true.

Dated the 29 day of uly 2008
Signature

W

I am employed ’o{:he City of York Council as a Licensing Enforcement Officer within the
Directorate of the Neighbourhood Services. Part of my duties are to enforce all legislation under

the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to premises licensed by the Authority.

At 2140hrs on Friday 30™ November 2007 in company with Pc Mick Wilkinson of the North
Yorkshire Police and Hilary Hustwick of the North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service I attended
The Junction on Leeman Road, York. On my arrival I noted that a live music band was playing in
the rear concert room. No door staff were present at the premises. Licence Condition 6 in Annex

3 of the Premise Licence states: 'That when live amplified music is played on any Friday,

Saturday and Sunday, certified door supervisors be employed *

The Designated Premise Supervisor, Mr David Jones, was present during the visit and was
spoken to regarding the breach of his licence condition. I made notes at the time of the visit which
I can produce as an exhibit marked NPW 1. He was given a verbal warning at that time and on 4"

December 2007 1 followed up with a letter outlining the breach. I can produce a copy of this letter

marked NPW?2. //
/M /_‘

SIS L. ..t i SIONSro WINESSEAd DY .. .....crrvrrsvrssusmssnssensinrens Page 1



Page 39

>
- =t Environmental Health,
Yo R K Trading Standards
& COUNCIL and Licensing
Continuation statement of N (6L p Ha ¢ ﬂ Ld@abe-hf\fa—i

About 2305hrs on Saturday 19™ July 2008 again in company with Pc Mick Wilkinson and Hilary
Hustwick [ attended at The Junction on Leeman Road. On arrival I could hear live music being
played from the rear concert room. The premises are licensed for live music up until 2300hrs. I
walked round to the front entrance of the premises and found that there were no door staff
present. This was again a breach of the licence conditions as before. The front door was wedged
open with a piece of wood. This is in breach of licence condition 2 of annex 3 which states that

‘All doors and windows shall be kept closed and any other means of ventilation used during

any function or_entertainment. The bar manager Mr Andy Quinn was spoken to and he was

asked to contact Mr Jones with a view to him attending the venue.

About 2315hrs Mr Jones attended the premises and was spoken to by Pc Wilkinson and myself.

The breaches in his licence conditions were pointed out to him and he was told that he would be
spoken to at a later date.
On leaving the premises a short time later it was noted that about 20 persons were milling about

in Carlisle Street next to the venue, about four of which were drinking from bottles and one from

a pint glass in which appeared to be alcohol. Condition 8 of Annex 3 states ‘ This licence does not

apply to the outside drinking area as identified on the application’ and condition 7 ‘states ‘All

off-licence sales shall be made in sealed containers’.

Signature




Page 40

2 Al

YORK T

£ vy Enforcement Visits
Premises e Jomction, [Eema~ Romd ‘
DPS e 0. {Jo.._--z’\

Alcohol Hours

Opening Hours
NOISE ie2audeBLE AT NSALET Fo~7, DxsStoi—pa—t (o B Clehe .
JE LIGE MUSIL om0 fpl, SAT (S0, Pove SuPCRuUitely Neeosh,

Conditions

DPS on premises? @INO

Badges checked?

Written authorisation in place for sale of alcohol?
Premise Licence Summary displayed?

Copy of Premise Licence kept on premises?

Keeper of Premise Licence authorised in writing
(if not Personal Licence Holder)?

Proof of Age Scheme in Operation?
(signs displayed)

Refusals Book on premises?
York Pubwatch page scheme in operation?

Are staff aware of their liabilities under the LAO3
(offences — underage sales/serving drunks)

Does staff training take place?
(records kept, how often does training take place)

Is a drugs policy in place?

CCTV in operation?

Enforcement visit

.k:, ¢ [(x_& t“l‘u Lfk‘ﬂ/(-/‘.f—l
bax .-
#XER)

e

or -l

Ve
ehadiet . 1o
ek, k.

AM (AWLS’SK;"JLA =

7o T olerow

J



Number of customers on premises .............. 3 @ R e NI o B TN VRN W B
System in place to monitor capacity ................ ¢,é(¢, Gk 4154"/15‘-“(“‘ SR e o
Does emergency exit signage comply with current regs? @@\I (0]

Is fire fighting equipment available and tested? A ESYNO

(extinguisher, fire blankets in kitchens)

Are all emergency escape routes clear? @IN O

Is the fire alarm and emergency lighting tested regularly? @SKN (0]

(log book records, advise that should be tested weekly)

Comments:

boiie: Mg ba @l
e f q )
Lo des: S‘L&j N 0!(,@4&
<ZJM Dl orr. Ll
adAd 1ok, | s
%{ﬁfﬁ @A ﬂr/»d (/ité/w/ caqﬁ& kquf’L— —
Lool e labous T Bt il T e R il
@ L T G R T T e
\93@—1% VA

%"}VC}.‘(S“‘EIE_&r Q. \-'JJJ tange Kocor V(@'a‘{c"’“ ’
¥

XU

i

HEa. LiosduodS |

Enforcement visit



Page 42

Ext: 2520.....01904 552520
E-mail:  nigel.woodhead@york.gov.uk
Ask for:  Nigel Woodhead

Our Ref:  NPW/041207/CYC008929

4 December 2007

Enterprise Inns Plc

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 4S)

Dear Sir / Madam
Licensing Act 2003

Premise Licence
The Junction, Leeman Road, York

On the evening of Friday 30 November 2007, officers from the City of York Council, North
Yorkshire Police and North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service visited the above premises to
undertake a during work performance inspection.

Mr David Jones is the Designated Premises Supervisor for this premise and was present during the
inspection.

During the visit it was ascertained that ‘live’ music was being played in the function room where
approximately 25 persons were present. It was noted that the event organiser was checking numbers
and identification.

Condition 6 in Annex 3 of the premise licence states:

e That when live amplified music is played on any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified
door supervisors be employed.

There were no door supervisors present during this visit which is therefore in breach of the premise
licence. This could result in a prosecution, the maximum penalty of which is currently a fine of
£20,000 and/or six months imprisonment.

On this occasion I do not intend to take any further action regarding this matter other than to warn
you that any further breaches of your licence conditions could result in prosecution. It is the



' Page 43

responsibility of the Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premise Supervisor to ensure that all
conditions attached to a Premise Licence are adhered too.

Should you wish to discuss this matter any further then please do not hesitate to contact the
Licensing Office on 01904 552512.

\
7
\/étrs f_Jajthﬁll-ly
.i

TR /

Nk

Ni%t_al)/ oodhead

Licence Enforcement Officer

Cc: Mr D Jones, The Junction, Leeman Road, York



FIRE'& RESCUE SERVICE

NORTH YORKSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

POLICE AND CRIMINAL EVIDENCE ACT 1984

QECUIPATION: Jhre Saletve@iTeen.. o h 0 s an i s il e
ADDRESS ...North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Clifford Street York YO1 9RD........

This statement (consisting of ... page signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I make it
knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which
I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

I Hilary Hustwick am employed as a Fire Safety Officer for North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue and stationed at York
Fire Safety Department Clifford Street York.

On the 19" July 2008 at 23:05hrs I attended The Junction Public House on Leeman Road York, along with PC Mick
Wilkinson Police Licensing Officer, Nigel Woodhead City of York Council, and Colin Hunter Fire Safety Manager
North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service.

On arriving at the premises we informed the bar manager that myselfand Colin Hunter would carry out an inspection
of the means of escape. When inspecting the public bar area it was found that the fire exit door leading onto Carlisle
Street was bolted locked. The occupancy at the time in this room was around 70 persons

After speaking with the licensee he informed me that they may have been locked by mistake by some of the band
members who were playing live on stage. 1 informed him that all bolts should be removed from these door
immediately so that this does not happen again.

"™y
125ALIVE “

SAVING 125 LIVES BY 2014




" Page 45

NORTH YORKSHIRE POLICE

Central Area
Licensing Unit

JUNCTION REVIEW — LIST OF FLYERS North

Yorkshire
Police

The below listed flyers, extracts of which are attached, have been obtained from the internet.

They all advertise live music events at the The Junction public house, Leeman Road, York and
also advertise licensing breaches.

The Junction public house is licensed for recorded music during the following hours:-
Friday 0900hrs — 0000hrs.
Flyer No 1 — Facebook | Tinnitus vs Central Beatz

Advertises a “Drum and Bass™ event on Friday 21* May 2008 until 0100hrs on Saturday 22™ May
2008.

There is a “set” by Dirty Lee Roi between “12-17.

Flyer No 2 — Leeds Drum & Bass and

Flyer No 3 — Tinnitus ft Original Sin

Advertises a “Drum and Bass” event on Friday 20" June 2008.

There is a “set” by Browsa between “12-17,

Flyer No 4 — Tinnitus vs Radio Frequency
Advertises a “resident free night” on Friday 25" July 2008.

There is a “set” by ShOck between “12-17

Signed ’&OK/L’{M-\ ?rt



Page 4_6

9L0¥9¥L08H 1=P1o,dyd-JusAs/mod-00qaoey mmm//:dny

UOIIRWLIOU] JBYI0

Buipuany 10N

pue Jaydeibojoyd ‘101 337 Auig pue 0sg noA buug o] paseajd a8 3w

"WIOA 0] sjuapisal aiay) sbuliq waisAs
punos jyblam Aaeay pue ybju gnjp paseq spaa ayL ‘ZLy3g TYYLNID
noA Buuq o] ‘spaa Buimolb 1A au] 01 9V U] UMOPD Sajll M3} B peay pue

Buipuany 2aken MOA Woly Aeme da1s am Jeah Sjyl SJUSAD SA JO Wyl Jno yum uo buinupuod

Buipusny sseg pue wniq Jo 35op AYIUoLW INOA YIIM Suiniay SALINNLL 38RIBADY | SPY 0N

*abJeyd Jo 221y Wy
dnayew mop “Ajjediewelp
oo dnoA abueyd ‘06°'11F

"}I0A ‘PEOY UBWISST UOIDUNL BYL
dASY JN0A

8007 AeW YI0€ Aepiid

Ajuo sasua| painojo
Hodxg aleys | | Painojo)
ZLY39 TVHLNID SA SNLINNIL fm.r b
uopduosaq o -

w @

3N*02*[lewoy@yJoAsnyuul

Jlew3 : &
31V NILWea 08806+0£8.0 e X Oo._ hlﬂEF_:m 10H

RHOA ‘QVOE NV AP G

NOILDNNC SHL ey

dep Malp pEmm—
BO0OZ AV HIOE Aval2d P i~ A..w
wopbuny pagiun “J4oA ‘umoL /A ﬁ
F2NLVN ANOD33 D¥Ad 3 JAEEDY SN IN ~=N peoy uewsa 1PRdIS _—

e L VLIIHS uopoung ayy :uoneso —
oannuy 13 Wepo: T 18 800Z ‘1€ Ael ‘Aepimes :awi] pu3 A—
2AanNNOSNANOREE .\.GTQ wdpo:8 12 800Z ‘0F AeW ‘Aepid Wy yels a-— ]
10 33" AldAIA 99%id pue SlliLl %
Zivae O m D J Aued gnpD - Aued adAL L i
ATELNNED .
e i ups suopnedddy
e e e R o e ] a.h:H Eﬂ’u
" s TS T | N | N T RS D
7183q |IRASNPUI YiEp ALQ o |.._m.._|mwm|
[eqo|9 Z1v38 TVY.LNID SA SNLINNIL
nobo] Aoeaud junodde awoy

xoqug spusii4 PP S|H0Md

ZLvad TVILNID SA SNLINNILL | Y0ogaoe]



9L0Y9YLO8Y 1=P1o,dyd-IuaAd/w00 §00qaoe) mmm//:duy

m
‘uiof 03 sJay3o 33Au pue ujel
ued suoAuy JusAs uado ue sj Siyl VS way pajsod T Bujheidsiq
SWwIay1 pajsod
adAy Juan3 ol
"S09pIA Aue papeojdn sey auo op
Eo
SO2pPIA

v @S sojoyd z BulAeidsig
s0l0Ud

(Ajea ¥oam auo) aunp
U0z Aepid ‘oouy ‘opunwijd ‘esmoug ‘zpunosumolg ‘uis |eulbuQ — Juaag aung
"paiinbai aq Aew QI 5,87 1240 ‘Q°L°0 $3F

iiii3Ly1 - wdg uado sio0Q

Ueuys 6-8
opuni 3 01-6
zpunosumoig 17-0T

R 10y 997 AjQ 1-21
Wy 208 090) 0sa1 21-11
1S3l 195

uopdajes daisanp siy yim Buluaas syl 4o Bupdy s yeyys

Il 39S (€v) Butpuany aqAen "qUp BY JJ0 XN} 03 SR B Y3 BuIBBIP 3 |IIM OPUN|Y I3
SejiAul JOW0 *5359n6 [1P3dS N0 4oy dn BujULIEM 3G J|IIM ZPUNOSUMOIG

“JUBAS SIL 03 SPUBLY ‘sseq pue Wwnp Jo ajAls

BuLIq 0) PaMOJje 2J€ SISNS) e [BLSNPUY JBIUIP JOMep U3 JUasadal 0] Z1Baq (IJUSD BSIBAIP U] JO Jaauibus

ZLVAL TVILNAD SA SNLINNLL | yoogaoeg



Page 48

8/ ¢ =104 Q’0100}MITA/WINIO) /AN 00 SSRQPUBTIINIPS PR MMM //:dny

'epuebiadolgd uo aseajal Bulodio) B pue spJodad _lUBD U0 5,25L3|24 JUuad2d U2aS

1) 925 03 pasea|d aie SMLINNLL

1193 paonpo.td 0jos Jo « > L3IM B3 SIY3 ‘1ead Ise| gng-9 jo ved se j9s Bulwiols siy Joyo Bupiniay
punos dn dwnl 3eYy3 5,31 pue '**'sseg pue wnig Jo 2sop A|Yauow JnoA yiim suiniay SNLINNIL
UNN
HIOA ‘PEOY UBLWIAIT UORIUNL AYL o U.\J_

8007 2unf Y10z Aeplid w@fm

NIS T¥NIDIHO Bulniead SALINNIL

HHOA ‘Ao NIY\NIZ3): o
"NOILLODONINr BHAL-

o) <~ =R

l]lr.[[...bl

‘BO0Z 3NN o2 Avadlxdd-

MO - aung WOz Aeprid - uIS [BUIBUQ 34 SNLINNIL - 910} MIIA ~ sseq 29 Wi Spao]




Page 49

%L ¢ | =1,4ya-dTa0}IMITA/WINIOJ /N 00 SSBQPUBIINIPSPA] MMM //:dny

*'padinbad ag Aew Q1 S,8T 48A0 ‘0’1’0 §F
2idea umop 3126 os "weT - wdg uado sioog

00U 6-8
Zpunosumolg 0T-6

OPYUDW I3 TT-0L _ by

esmolg 1-Z1
NIS TYNIOTYO ZT1-T1 maw&.nnd

sawl] 39S

Jeym smouy oym pue doy diy ‘yuny ‘eyey
‘BuiyiAue 10adxa ‘jlam UM JuIWUIEIIUR s,Buiuaaa ayl o Buon SALINNIL 3B 23ngap aiy bujaey osje s1 oouy

‘5125 SIUBPISaL DY Ul GUP BYI 1O Y21y 01 sa1240 oyl nuyl BuiBBIp ag ||im opunLu [2 pue zZpunosumodlg

oA Ul Bujuung
SJUDAD JBYIO puB Al ANUeJD Je 5185 aAlssalduul 13348 SMNLINNIL I8 185 23ngap siy yiim Jybiu ay3 Buipus ag |m esmolg

‘puUnoJd Bl siya syoap ayl adeb uls

SRR N0 X - ounf YOz Aeply - UIS [eUISHO 3 SN.LINNILL - 91do} MaTA ~ sseq 2 wni( spao]



N T X e

LS 16L9T-Y/yeyd/uonoun(-ay) S04 H{n/Woo ulARISIuop mmm /- dyy

"ﬂ | s
"J4OA Ul BUIUUNI SIUDAS JBUJO PUB DAI| AYue.D 38 530S aAissasdw 2
1218 SNLINNLL 18 195 21ngap siy ynm 1ybiu ay3 Buipua 249 ||IM eSMo.g

__ _ __ R

|

sjuswwo)

= - s , __.za

) 1 __ g HLIM
& ¢ . _ AR s g IR | sN)0Y
o . _ TRl v¥Zigl ol
| i AVQIT0H
| _ |\ SRR v Nim
__ : - o - | o1 I

ujAegIuo( - syuaWod NIS TYNIDIHO ¥4 SN.LINNIL




Page o1

B VR v 1 ¥

Ung Q¢ 144 pajsod
a1onp Alday

ung 6T nYL paisod
210Ny Ajdey

[ /T 8Nl paysod
230N Alday

Wiznl
s

FINE AT 1IN RDASEAd

ooy 6-8
Zpunosumolg 0T-6
opuniy 13 TI-0T
esmolg 1-271

NIS TYNIDIYO ZI-TT

:sauWi] 39S

LS 16L97-3/18Yd/uonoun(-ay) SH10A,5[n/Wo0 UIARISIuOp mmm,//:djiy

ujAeISIuo(] - SIUAWWIOd NIS TYNIOIIO 34 SNLINNILL



LY6S CLT-1/ABYD/uonouni-oy) /104 An/wWod urkeIsjuop mmm //:dny

2 B U4 D1 WUINAERS AJUYS D144 DUIUPEDY oY |1V EUUTYS M

(@ EIEIE=

58| Y.

ujAeigiuo( - syueuriod XAHNANOTYL OIAVYE SA SNLINNILL




{9]d02d MO1I0WO] NOA 935

i12U3l J0J 1IN0 3A3 ue daa)y 05

*SNJIUUL 18 SY23p ay) 22e4b 03 [p ajewsa) 3s41) 2U3 pue ‘snyuul je angap J1ay
BuiAejd uiuo] yeses yum ‘dwied pus s|enpiAipul pajsim] Jo ned uaz ainieal
03 dn aul| ‘yseq Aepyuig puodas suyjuow ixau uo dn speay »2inb e os|y

‘wdg 3e uado sioop ‘SF SI Xe3 Jood

Whyanlf) XO0US 1-2T

g mmoQ edds1s Z1-11
30uUass3 T1-0T

X3y 0T-6
pisald 6-8

sawi] 39S

imou Juybi1 spag| e3no BuILOD JUS|E] 358G a3 JO BWos BUSEIMOYS SNJUUR

Page 53

n@— 0 SI2pUON
180320 ul'Pajsaiajul suciuy

"pIsa|g pue X3y
"Mpes ‘s 3541 2u3 4o HoA 03 Buliq 03 paseald

e omn e oo e simmiem miem B s srsas el e -

‘$)23p 2yl pulyaq Sa3B) MaU 3LWOS 10adxa 0S Jybiu 2a4) Jusapisal e si siy| .l..;.lr :

LP6STLT-/ARyo/uonouni-oy) SH0A/An/wod UIARISIuOp Mmm //:dny

‘yjuows 1se| ayj u| papods

anAau) aydoad Auew moy St S12¥0RIq Ul J2quinu 2y
BN - 0T #

N - 6

A USRI - 5

ARt

SIS O

SRS o
ANTRES Y

Y TSN &

upfeigiuo( - syueunuod XONANOTII OIAVY SA SNLINNIL



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55
AMNEx 2. .

AT @ F

YORK

COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE
Schedule 12

Part A
Premises licence number

Part 1 Premises details CYC - 008929
Postal address of premises:
The Junction
Leeman Road
Post town: York Post code: YO26 4XH
Telephone number: 01904 639979

Expiry date: This licence has no expiry date.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Films

Indoor Sporting Events
Live Music

Recorded Music
Performances of Dance
Activity like Music/Dance
Facility for making music
Facilities for dancing
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

FILMS
Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00



Friday
09:00-00:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

RECORDED MUSIC

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

ACTIVITY LIKE MUSIC/DANCE

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

FACILITY FOR MAKING MUSIC

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00
Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00
Saturday
09:00-00:00

Page 56

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00
Sunday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00



Page 57

Non Standard Timings for FILMS, INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS, RECORDED MUSIC,
PERFORMANCES OF DANCE, ACTIVITY LIKE MUSIC/DANCE, FACILITY FOR MAKING MUSIC,
and FACILITIES FOR DANCING:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:00

Boxing Day 09:00-00:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-21:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

LIVE MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00

Non Standard Timings for LIVE MUSIC:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-23:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-23:00

Boxing Day 09:00-23:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45
Friday Saturday Sunday

23:00-00:45 23:00-00:45 23:00-23:45

Non Standard Timings for LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:45
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:45

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:45

Boxing Day 09:00-00:45

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:15

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30



Friday Saturday Sunday
10:00-00:30 10:00-00:30 10:00-23:30

Non Standard Timings of the SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:30
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:30

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:30

Boxing Day 09:00-00:30

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:00

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

09:00-01:00 09:00-01:00 09:00-00:00

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-01:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-00:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-01:00

Boxing Day 09:00-01:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-21:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone humber and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Name: Enterprise Inns Plc
Address: 3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley
Solihull
B90 4S]

Telephone number: 0121 733 7700

Email address: None




Page 59

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Name: Mr D Jones
Address: 9 Langholme Drive
York

Y026 6AH

Telephone number: None

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

City of York Council
CYC-011350

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
MANDATORY CONDITIONS WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

(1) In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises
licence -

(a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

(1) In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

(2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that body.

(3) Where -

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by
that licensing authority.




(4) In this section - 'children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body'
means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

For Regulated Entertainment consisting of Music and Dancing

a) The licence holder shall attach a copy of the City Council's Rules for the Management of
Places of Public Entertainment to the valid licence. This document shall form part of the

licence.

b) The licence holder shall ensure prompt compliance with any written report received from
the City Council.

¢) The licence holder shall ensure prompt compliance with any written report received from
North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service.

d) The maximum occupancy of the licensed premises shall not exceed the following numbers
at any time:

Lounge area - 150 persons

NB: No part of the premises other than the area(s) specified above shall be used for
purposes permitted by this licence.

Licensing Objectives
Prevention of Crime & Disorder
1. CCTV will be operational on the premises.

2. When door staff are employed on the premises they shall be registered with the Security
Industry Agency (SIA).

Public Safety

3. Function bookings will be limited to 150 persons in accordance with the Fire Officer's
recommendation.

4. All fire alarms and emergency lighting shall be checked on a monthly basis.

Public Nuisance

5. The windows to the function room will remain closed after 23:00.

6. Notices should be positioned and highly visible, near car park exits to discourage horn
blowing, playing of loud music, slamming of car doors, revving of engines and to be
considerate towards local residents.

Protection of Children from Harm

7. The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply.



Page 61

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing

authority

1. Noise originating from within the premises shall be inaudible at the nearest noise

sensitive premises.

2. All doors and windows shall be kept closed and any other means of ventilation used

during any function or entertainment.

3. The entrance/exit doors from the function room leading to Carlisle Street shall be used as
emergency fire exits only and alarmed appropriately.

4, Notices should be displayed and be highly visible at all exits, requesting that patrons
leave quietly and to respect neighbours and their property.

5. That air conditioning be installed within 6 months of this licence coming into effect.

6. That when live amplified music is played on any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified

door supervisors be employed.

7. All off-licence sales shall be made in sealed containers.

8. This licence does not apply to the outside drinking area as identified on the application.

For and on behalf of
The Director of Neighbourhood Services

Licensing & Regulatory Services
9 St Leonard’s Place

York

YO1l.7ET

Date:

Phone:
Fax:
Email:

11/08/2005
06/11/2006 (Transfer & DPS Variation)

01904 551521
01904 551590
licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing




Page 62

“'—JEJ 24T EBE

YORK

~ COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Part B

Premises licence number:

CYC - 008529
Premises details
Postal address of premises:
The Junction
Leeman Road
Post town: York Post code: YO26 4XH

Telephone number: 01904 639979

Where the licence is time limited the date

This licence has no expiry date

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Films

Indoor Sporting Events
Live Music

Recorded Music
Performances of Dance
Activity like Music/Dance
Facility for making music
Facilities for dancing
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

FILMS
Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00




Friday
09:00-00:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

RECORDED MUSIC

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

ACTIVITY LIKE MUSIC/DANCE

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

FACILITY FOR MAKING MUSIC

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Indoors

Monday
09:00-23:00

Friday
09:00-00:00

Tuesday
09:00-23:00

Saturday
09:00-00:00

Page 63

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Wednesday
09:00-23:00

Sunday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00

Thursday
09:00-23:00



Page 64

Non Standard Timings for FILMS, INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS, RECORDED MUSIC,
PERFORMANCES OF DANCE, ACTIVITY LIKE MUSIC/DANCE, FACILITY FOR MAKING MUSIC,
and FACILITIES FOR DANCING:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:00

Boxing Day 09:00-00:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-21:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

LIVE MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00 09:00-23:00

Non Standard Timings for LIVE MUSIC:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-23:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-23:00

Boxing Day 09:00-23:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Indoors :

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45 23:00-23:45
Friday Saturday Sunday

23:00-00:45 23:00-00:45 23:00-23:45

Non Standard Timings for LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:45
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:45

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:45

Boxing Day 09:00-00:45

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:15

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30



Friday Saturday Sunday
10:00-00:30 10:00-00:30 10:00-23:30

Non Standard Timings for the SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-00:30
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-23:30

Christmas Eve 09:00-00:30

Boxing Day 09:00-00:30

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-22:00

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00 09:00-00:00
Friday Saturday Sunday

09:00-01:00 09:00-01:00 09:00-00:00

Non Standard Timings:

Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and Sunday 09:00-01:00
Bank Holiday Monday 09:00-00:00

Christmas Eve 09:00-01:00

Boxing Day 05:00-01:00

Christmas Day 12:00-15:00 and 19:00-21:30

From end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the beginning of permitted hours on
New Year's Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On and off the premises

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Name: Enterprise Inns Plc
Address: 3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley
Solihull

B90 4S]




Page 66

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

Mr D Jones

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

In accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the
admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b)
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that body.

Where -

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by
that licensing authority.

In this section - 'children' means persons aged under 18; and 'film classification body"
means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for
classification).

The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply.

For and on behalf of Date: 11/08/2005

The Director of Neighbourhood Services 06/11/2006 (Transfer & DPS Variation)
Licensing & Regulatory Services Phone: 01904 551521

9 St Leonard’s Place Fax: 01904 551590

York Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

Y01 7ET Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensin




Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69 ﬂ( Ao - i

City o1 York
ounoll
{1 AUG 2008
ICarleton Street
D
ol Leeman Road
York
Y026 4XN
07/08/2008
Lesley Cook
Senior Licensing Officer
City Of York Council s
9 St. Leonard’s Place CITY OF YORK COUNCIL 2069 {
e APPLICATION ACKNOWLEDGED | 1 ~
YO8 7T DATE: |({xloy  |Le
Dear Lesley Cook
RE: The Junction Pub

I am writing following the article published in The Press on 06/08/2008. I am a
resident of the local area & my house faces onto Carleton Street & backs onto Carlisle
Street & Since the current landlord took over we have experienced many problems
caused by the pub & its patrons. On several occasions we ourselves have had to go
out to its customers & ask for the noise to be reduced, that they move from the
vicinity of our house or that they turn down their music. We have also called the
police to many disturbances. Both my housemate & I work at the hospital & therefore
both work shifts so we are often disturbed by noise & trouble from youngsters
particularly when bands are on. Our house has been vandalised, cars vandalised,
window boxes ripped up etc. Below is a list of problems:

Young adults/teenagers gathering in the park on Carlisle street drinking
alcohol, being noisy.

Young Adults/teenagers gathering at the front & rear of our property at late
hours, again drinking.

Youngsters in their vehicles sat drinking & playing loud music in the Junction
pub Car park or in front or behind our property.

Youngsters fighting between themselves.

No bouncers’ on door to control excessive number of youngsters.

Youngsters urinating against our rear gate & wall or the hedgerow opposite
our house or against vehicles.

Broken glass & cans litter the street most mornings after Bands. Also take
away boxes & cigarette butts. Also thrown over our garden walls. The pub
does usually clean the immediate area outside pub but this does not solve the
problem of the rest of Carleton Street or Carlisle Street where it is littered
especially the children’s play area. We have complained to council about the
state of the streets on a few occasions & this has eventually been sorted by the
council.

Often lots noise from either large amount of youngsters loitering in street or
the bands themselves often played up until 1am.



Page 70

e Increased traffic on the two streets & lack of parking for residents due to
people parking for pub. Also the younger drivers tend to drive very fast &
sometimes clip cars as they go past.

e There is a wide pavement area directly behind No 30 (my property) & 31 (my
neighbours) & we often find the bands vans or camper vans parked here
blocking access to our back garden & on occasion this has made us late for
work where we could not get out of the rear of the property with bikes. We
have had to go to the pub to find the owner to ask them to move.

e We have tried to ring the pub several times when things have been particularly
bad but there is no answer.

e I have video evidence of the noise levels down the street. The picture is not
clear as lighting is bad on Carlisle Street, but the noise level is clear.

* Youngsters often leave glasses or litter on our windowsills & have been seen
on occasion using the sills to take drugs.

e Recent occasion of a woman kicking the pub door in, screaming & crying, the
pub lights were still on & we assumed they were having a lock in as there
appeared to be customers still in the pub despite doors being locked. We called
the police on this occasion.

e We have been verbally abused when trying to exit Carlisle Street in our car as
the youngsters often congregate in the road & are reluctant to move so if you
use your horn or try to move forward we are met with abuse.

e Youngsters seen sitting on or leaning on cars.

e We spoke to a young man one night when the noise was really bad & he stated
there were too many people in the pub and there was not enough room to fit
everyone in hence there being so many in the street, he also stated there were
no doormen. He said he fully understood why we were so annoyed & didn’t
know how we put up with it.

e Bands parking their campervans in front of our houses & sleeping in them.

e Washing stolen from our back yard.

e lllegal parking at the top of Carlisle Street & Carleton street. Several times
have nearly hit cars parked directly outside pub from his patrons.

e My house mate has had several sexual comments when walking past pub in
her TA uniform.

We feel as just two local residents we would consider moving if we could afford it.
The stress and anxiety caused by some of the behaviour & noise levels at bedtime is
appalling. We are so angered by the problems caused by the pub we refuse to go in it.

I’m sure the landlord could police his band nights far better than he is by employing
good door staff who will stop the youngsters spilling all the way down the street &
stop them drinking in the street. I’'m sure also that his customer numbers are higher
than his pub can actually support. The article in The Press also stated problems were
not in the day time but noise levels often start when the bands arrive early in the
afternoon to set up, often with band members sat in car park drinking or listening to
loud music in vans or rehearsing in the pub with the fire doors open so it can be heard
down the street. We feel that the licence for The Junction should be stricter & more
specific to maximum numbers allowed, how many nights he is allowed loud music &
this checked up on. Also he should be regularly audited for underage drinkers. What



Page 71

the landlord describes as ‘petty issues’ are not for us & I feel anger that he views the
antisocial behaviour as such, but I'm sure he only cares about his profit.

I am happy to provide the videos of noise levels & photographs of litter & broken
glass to support our view. We look forward to hearing the outcome of the meeting.

Yours Sincerely



Page 72 2

g o 4 B ==

14 AUG 2008

______....----.—--....._—

i 2. 08

__ TCarleton Street
Leeman Road

YORK
Y026 4XN

4

L. Tha Jundinan Lea o Road

Ha M\Cy'fwxs AS52SSwaerk  of He  eeace .

T b baes o Pasihice o oMates Blhemks (e fox YT,

»

M-Ssu-u\lo

L

kil X8 inedTRaR a Gk 5Whel shrasde. - Lo Hok Haa

s, bas  Bek. wiper wo MeppgRa Conce (or ~ ~esideiind
Ty '

adn . Bl A& wEt & suodebla_ lotadnon G o T’Mji"b e
(ve rwwsce vewe. The nense | both fow Hao masic ood Hha
s Constdsodie Pao—ir\u.»—kcd—br W HAe SunaunT it o
hove Hea AR cha-U\ N
(0"3 afles o~ reaSano\ s heTAay
‘ sthae  okkreds homd\>

(oSS
5 Uvpessible bo
oA~ ConIaninS
T woendl  Gresthes I\PW\> -
{2 o (G . Tha "1?"1 of erke

o ety bmags (EEEE L
aw.\samwbﬂ*“’%““‘“
Az pAbeSel & S pirasy Letins -

O./W\M“J‘U-Q""M

retolesma ol 01-1,\_,\)6%:3

Py Rate. 4o o Gtk ~EET
b s & CITY OF YO
YORK COUNC
¢ h APPLICATION ACKNOWL!E!';'GED

0aTe \S |y log L

0001737



[
Martins Court
York
Y026 4WS

14 August 2008

Dear Sir/Madam,

Page 73

ey

I wish to make a representation in favour of the review application pertaining to The
Junction public house on Leeman Road.

The premise licence number is: CYC-008929.

My wife and I moved into our flat about 19 months ago. We live approximately 150
yards from The Junction pub. Every night we are disturbed by rowdy behaviour from
groups of people leaving the pub. At weekends this frequently continues into the
early hours. The type of noise varies from shouting and singing to shouts of verbal
abuse and foul language. Litter is a real nuisance too including broken glass on the
footpath and grass verges. I know of two fights which have taken place outside our

flat after closing time.

We have a small fenced off green area with trees, shrubs and seats at the front of our
block, which appears to be a particularly attractive place for some groups to stand
around, joking, and disposing of paper litter, glass bottles, cans etc. Also, the railings
are great for dragging sticks and bottles along, to create more noise. We are

frequently awoken by all this.

There are frequently large groups of young people congregating on the pavements and
grounds around the pub, drinking and smoking etc, which is intimidating, and my
wife won’t walk past them to get to our local shop.

Generally, our quality of life is diminished by the behaviour of the people who
frequent this establishment, bearing in mind that there is live “entertainment”
advertised 7 nights per week. Personally, I would like to see it closed down.

Yours faithfully,
“‘_

SR SOUNCIL E

awmowlm?

{

l&\i((af Tl

W



| hfw 2002
| TEAEIVED |

| 18 AU 2008 |

\A.w ear- w L A \Qu&\\aw\u\x

| 1

VCARcETONS ST
LEEP T S 2& .0
.f\m\\.kw g

A \pw\\\n\{k\u AH2

9 ; o
7 Uyl ilecadeer S

] m\.mn\,\u e

L Jl frpecne y AN

cer- oo

i Candicer T woedd Cota

\AM,M \.wﬂv& le/8 .\\Amhcr

(rerred> ; 9 Frewus

. Lhe  weed  for N\.\.\\é
w\&m&u‘ QQ\N\\& o e Aeced

o jneblem (udh LRe lecons ol
\egﬁxﬁw e~ LRe  Prduegcss Yeewra

N@oﬁ e Lhe Lot

Q\Nm\g Ceere [z, ol of SNy
h.\m\mmU \D«Nﬁ%\\ are.  cue aloo
G YW e Fren coctel Liflor

o
CIremor ) %&n\

DATE: (g{ kfover L&




LMAL.

Page 75

MGy of vork | Carleton Street
NE York
7 8 AUG 2008 i Y026 4XN

| 26 August 2008

PR b | W b e

| I

Dear Ms Cooke ST
§729433

Re: Junction, Leeman Road, York

| understand that the council have at last agreed to review the suitability of the above
premises to hold a late / entertainment licence.

| did attend a meeting to object to the issuing of the late licence as | felt that the pub
had not been managed responsibly under the previous opening hours. At this
meeting | was advised by the landlord that the late licence would be helpful in
reducing the disturbance at the end of each evening as it would enable him to keep
all his customers in the pub whilst waiting for taxis etc to take them home. This has
clearly not been the case. On many occasions there are crowds of teenagers
hanging around in the street and on the children’s pay area from as early as 6pm
until the early hours of the morning. During this time they throw rubbish around,
smash bottles, shout and generally cause a nuisance.

Since the extended licence has been granted |, and several of my neighbours, have
had window boxes and planters smashed, graffiti sprayed on our gates. My caravan
had abusive and threatening messages written on it, which the police investigated.
On several occasions | have arrived home to find my planters being used as urinals.
Cars are regularly damaged and recently a young couple had their car tipped over in
the car park.

On evenings when there are gigs on at the Junction | spend the evening worrying
about what damage will be caused and listening to their music along with the
shouting and screaming etc from their customers. The following morning having not
been able to get enough sleep | get up to find the street looking like a tip, covered in
rubbish, glasses, cans, bottles and take a way cartons which have been discarded.
Not to mention the fact the both corners of the street regularly look like the contents
of an ashtray. It makes living in Carleton Street a very unpleasant experience.

| sincerely hope that you will give consideration to the quality of life of the residents
rleton Street and the suitability of a venue of this kind in a residential area when
your decision.

Yours, gincerely ’ CITY OF YORK CO
four APPLICATION Acxnovgggmu

— Pl (7




Page 76

City of York
Council
2 9 AUG 2008
RECEIVED Carleton Street
York
Y026 4XN

AT R RN j
FAO Licensing Officer [ LN
Licensing Section T 29 {g(OY AC.

City of York Council
9 St. Leonard’s Place

York
YO1 7ET
igﬁﬁil
Thursday 28" August, 2008
Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing in response to the article featured in the York Evening Press, dated
06/08/08 1in relation to the Junction Pub. I understand that the council are inviting
comments until September 1*,

I am a resident of Carleton Street and have lived here for over two years. There have
previously been very few incidents of anti-social behaviour that I have been aware of.
However in recent months I have become increasingly concerned with what appears
to be an escalating problem with the behaviour of some of the patrons who are
attending the regular music events.

I recently contacted the Police to report that my wing mirror had been broken. My car
was parked next to the children’s play area near the pub on Friday 25" July. Iknow
that it was a young male responsible for the damage. I know that he was attending an
event at the pub because I witnessed him ‘striking’ my car as it was parked in full
view of my bedroom window which faces the play area. In the last 3-4 months there
have been two further incidents where my car has been damaged (car and passenger
door was ‘keyed’ which cost me £150 excess on my insurance. My car bonnet was
also written on with a black marker pen). I did not report these incidents at the time to
the Police because I was uncertain where the damage had occurred. My car was
parked by the play area on both the occasions where I was initially made aware of
what had happened.

My overall general concerns about the pub are listed below;

e There appears to be no supervision outside the pub to control numbers that
can quite often be in excess of up to 50-60 people at one time. This has quite
often resulted in large groups of youths sitting outside peoples houses in
Carleton Street

e After the pub has closed there are a number of youths hanging around in the
car park and the surrounding area. They are normally extremely noisy and on



Page 77

numerous instances I have been woken up by loud music being played in cars
in the pubs car park. There again appears to be no action taken by the pub to
move them away from the area

o There is quite often a great deal of ‘mess’ left on the mornings after, especially
broken glass and empty beer cans being left in the children’s play area. I have
also witnessed individuals drinking out of pint glasses next to the play area

e The age of some of the people who are in the vicinity of the pub at the events
1s also questionable

I am a Crown Prosecution Service employee and I also work on behalf of North
Yorkshire Police. I am very much aware of the names of some of the individuals who
frequent the pub when these events are on. In large groups that are being attracted to
the events I find it highly worrying that these types of people could be left
unsupervised in a residential area with such easy access to alcohol. I have spoken to
numerous other residents in the street and the surrounding area and they also have
expressed the same concerns. I understand that it is a small minority who have caused
problems; the vast majority are respectful and well behaved. The pub is an excellent
venue for ‘upcoming’ bands and it would be a shame for that to stop, especially with
the lack of activities/events for young people being so prevalent in the news. If the
pub could make more of a visible effort to supervise its customers and show more
respect to the local residents then this is all I could ask.

My last point however, concerns what I believe to be a moronic and arrogant attitude
shown by the landlord, Mr Jones as per his comments in the article, showing what I
have interpreted as him having little empathy for the local residents. These comments
have done little to appease the situation. We quite often have to tolerate being unable
to park our cars on a night as the street parking can be taken up by people attending
events at his pub. This means that we run the risk of being given a parking ticket the
following morning if our cars are not moved by 8am, this has almost happened to me
on two separate occasions. Mr Jones states that he knows of no problems with the
residents. My response is that I know of at least two residents who have previously
openly voiced their concerns to the pub which has resulted in the pub ‘barring’ them
because they have complained. It is highly likely that Mr Jones was not the Landlord
at the time which I do take into account. With reference to the comment by him which
states ‘There have been petty issues with anti-social behaviour but that is synonymous
with any lively pub’. My response to this is quite simple, I am sure that if Mr Jones
had to pay out £80 to get his car repaired or other ‘petty’ damage to his property, for
example if his car was parked outside somebody else’s pub then he would no doubt
have a different stance. I do not understand as a hard working tax payer why I have to
tolerate any form of anti-social behaviour irrespective if I live near a ‘lively’ pub or
not.

I look forward to your response
Yours Sincerel 9



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



-

ANNEX 6

N
w%s
S

THE JUNCTION PH, LEEMAN ROAD

DATE  4/9/2008
wing No.

BY: PSL
Proje

SCALE:  1:1000
iginating Group:

TILR2A

YORK

% XS

COUNCIL




Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83 | DREEEELE A’NN_E_X 5 i
| . RESDENTS dF ChelETon

T e - - S

07-AUG-2008—— LEEM "N Rp,
; Mt
[UNJCT 00 RPuls,

e e

-

o lep . SAiZ Years .. we Pl we would (k-
our_ Ueuu R h&&ﬁdg%m%_t Ko Raxles s
. epe unls ke, Cuused clbresg o ubics,
_M_cmpl_wg Rul  wexo  (ldd Co pub
Ehopn wru e _5m_@u£_._.__b@___»_¢g___,_(_.u;5&ed\ relay
_ wWhat we Eal (D he Hey pounly .
_ People come ot o s 1l door. in smno Ke
__anc shoyt and scheapn st esch. ol
"r}\e_r:} wianclen clown D’Q__SCQQLf: - R
C R NS e onl  peop La_s_JJDDJQS_,_L-& Cront:
e hosfes, o on pAfKel CxQS 00

i @Q,ua _cleal  oubsicle peop QLSDDUSﬁ_S%
Ao “we hearc sk (R (eclkend

od

SR ‘\C,P\({\J skl 4 ' (3 &% Q4 &5_?___624’1C., J Dke_\_ﬂ\f,ji___ g
b oue pu C‘L.mﬂ e COQMR gaS il w. L

T@.Ku’\l\dj dﬂa_uﬁs;u«._é reeeds on some

Ocec oy (@) 94\2 I’DQO{D&.% wiindow) Ss.nlg;___

___mui\%i_mﬂtwm@ MBI i U T [
otlibe bgd w\s-j SRouvnd Whan !@,a,,&,!;u{l{} and

L e AR ey o caes SR

e s hqu-bur(% B SMmg _up_g.ndolgﬂa__

o M@wﬁwﬂwwgig@ﬁéﬁdi

nac o do Ho,




Page 84 e

AR s It St

snel  Peerals Sktolen. o <aprs.

Qf:ve_muf\rj &nd d;«ﬁz\mn_ng _______ ab- 5@5&&

_m_deQJ: of sllt=" &l— chLJu:JJr‘s

Mudic. leovel ardg lab€.

_ Chillelrens paﬂlk ol @P 87&55 d,f\s;(
opngale (o USe.
We [Sedl Uma_bLL o @0 Co__be.d urLUI

_Lj_fo_ POub Closes beCau/se o It SQ_.___._.__.

Va's Qe&& 019 demeaag e o pROpQRéj
___8ncl Q&AQS i &3

(A) Olo____ JQL&.LM%Q,

43 & bolsneds &_md hag R LM-JumO\ (2

| onalte bule @ag e h&ﬂdLJ»’ﬁb
= 6hmsld do 50 ._____&L____L’J?\o, QWDMSQ._

. L\)a_dp n:ob wisL (37 lea,u@

o M{z Pt el )
e edpRess e b insor, Lis godtenell
_10?;?0'3-‘2- whon e &pprﬁbd\ud ' far(z

_Pea ‘5% <bou L,z\l:imuclaiﬁw




Page 85
ANNex &

ORISIvaL 1o

Ext: 2520.....01904 552520 Revid~ K
E-mail:  nigel.woodhead@york.gov.uk
Ask for:  Nigel Woodhead 29 ("}J( o

Our Ref: NPW/041207/CYC008929

4 December 2007

Enterprise Inns Plc

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 4SJ

Dear Sir / Madam
Licensing Act 2003

Premise Licence
The Junction, Leeman Road, York

On the evening of Friday 30 November 2007, officers from the City of York Council, North
Yorkshire Police and North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service visited the above premises to
undertake a during work performance inspection.

Mr David Jones is the Designated Premises Supervisor for this premise and was present during the
inspection.

During the visit it was ascertained that ‘live’ music was being played in the function room where
approximately 25 persons were present. It was noted that the event organiser was checking numbers
and identification.

Condition 6 in Annex 3 of the premise licence states:

e That when live amplified music is played on any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified
door supervisors be employed.

There were no door supervisors present during this visit which is therefore in breach of the premise
licence. This could result in a prosecution, the maximum penalty of which is currently a fine of
£20,000 and/or six months imprisonment.

On this occasion I do not intend to take any further action regarding this matter other than to warn
you that any further breaches of your licence conditions could result in prosecution. It is the



Page 86

responsibility of the Premise Licence Holder and Designated Premise Supervisor to ensure that all
conditions attached to a Premise Licence are adhered too.

Should you wish to discuss this matter any further then please do not hesitate to contact the
Licensing Office on 01904 552512.

b
¥

\’Birs ?Lithfull'{

L

Nigel Woodhead
Licence Enforcement Officer

Cec: Mr D Jones, The Junction, Leeman Road, York



Page 87

Extn: 2512

Ask for:  Lesley Cooke

Ourref: LIC/CYCO008929

e-mail:  licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

5 February 2008

Enterprise Inns Plc

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 48]

Dear Sir or Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Premise Licence
The Junction, Leeman Road, York

It has being brought to my attention by a Ward Councillor for City of York Council that they have
received a noise and litter complaint about the above premise.

It is alleged that the emergency exit doors from the function room are been held open making music
audible in locate residents homes and noise and litter from smokers outside on the public highway.

As you are aware the following conditions are attached to the premise licence:
1.  Noise originating from the premises shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premise.

2. All doors and windows shall be kept closed and other means of ventilation used during any
function or entertainment.

3.  The entrance/exit doors from the function room leading to Carlisle Street shall be used as
emergency fire exits only and alarmed appropriately.

It is an offence under the above legislation to breach any of the conditions attached to your premise
licence. Any breaches of the conditions may result in prosecution, the maximum penalty of which
is currently a fine of £20,000 and/or six months imprisonment.

You should be aware that the complainant, as a local resident, and the City of York Council
Environmental Protection Units, as a responsible authority who deals with noise nuisance, could at
any time request that the Licensing Authority reviews your premise licence.



Page 88

Measures must be put in place without delay to prevent any further noise nuisance. Measures
should also be put in place to prevent your customers from littering the area.

If you wish to discuss this matter further please contact the Licensing Unit on York (01904)
552512,

Yours faithfull

Lesley Cooke
Senior Licensing Officer

Cc: Mr D Jones, The Junction, Leeman Road, York, YO26 4XH
Environmental Protection Unit, City of York Council



Page 89

Ext: 2520.....01904 552520
E-mail: nigel.woodhead@york.gov.uk
Ask for: Nigel Woodhead

Our Ref:  NPW/240708/CYC008929

David Jones,
The Junction,
Leeman Road,
YORK.

YO26 4XH

Dear Mr Jones

Licensing Act 2003
Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations 1997

The Junction, I.eeman Road, York.

On the evening of Saturday 19" July 2008, officers from City of York Council Licensing Section,
North Yorkshire Police and North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service visited the above premises to
undertake a during performance inspection.

You are the Designated Premise Supervisor for this premise, you were not present during the
inspection and officers spoke with Mr Andy Quinn.

The following matters were identified as requiring attention for which you were contacted at the time
and attended the premise

Licensing
1. Live music was still being played on arrival of the officers at 2305hrs, Licence condition

states that all live music shall cease at 2300hrs.

2. Front door was wedged open. Licence condition states that all doors and windows shall be
kept closed and any other means of ventilation used during any function or entertainment.

3. No door staff were present. Licence condition states that that when live music is played on
any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified door supervisors be employed.

4. On both arrival and departure of officers, patrons were seen to be drinking out of bottles and
pint glasses outside the premise. Licence condition states that the licence does not apply to
the outside drinking area as identified on the application.

Fire Safety
1. Emergency exit locked with two bolts. Bolts should be removed from this door to prevent any

further locking of this door.



Page 90

I trust these matters will be attended to. If you wish to discuss any of these points or any matters
relating to your licence please contact this office on York (01904) 552512.

sincerely -

-~

&/ igel Woodhead.
Licence Enforcement Officer.
City of York Council.



CoHB

Page 91 i
Fea. Aiee
ANEX 9
Direct Line: 01904 551572
e-mail : debbie.metcalfe @ york.gov.uk
Ask For: Debbie Metcalfe
QOur Ref: DMM\Leeman Road\119012
29/03/2007

Dear Mr Jones

Alleged noise nuisance from The Junction PH, Leeman Road, York, YO26 4XH
Environmental Protection Act 1990

Following our meeting today, | write to inform you that the Environmental Protection Unit is
currently in receipt of complaints regarding noise emanating from your premises, which
allegedly causes a nuisance to neighbouring residents. The noise is alleged to be that of loud
music from live entertainment at your premises.

Legislation

As discussed in our meeting, the Environmental Protection Unit has a duty to investigate all
allegations of noise nuisance. Should we continue to receive complaints a formal noise
investigation will be carried out and this will involve the use of noise monitoring equipment
and surveillance by officers over the next four months (from the date of this letter). Should
further monitoring be required after this period, you will be notified.

Should the noise continue to constitute a statutory noise nuisance under the Environmental
Protection Act 1990, a Noise Abatement Notice may be served. Failure to comply with the
terms of the legal notice could result in prosecution in the Magistrates’ Court and a fine of up
to £20,000.

| would also remind you of the following conditions of annex 3, of your premises license:

1. Noise originating from within the premises shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises.

2. All doors and windows shall be kept closed and any other means of ventilation used
during any function or entertainment.

3. The entrance/exit doors from the function room leading to Carlisle Street shall be used as
emergency fire exits only and alarmed appropriately.

4. Notices should be displayed and be highly visible at all exits, requesting that patrons
leave quietly and to respect neighbours and their property.

5. That air conditioning be installed within 6 months of this licence coming into effect.

Conty.....
The Junction Public House
Leeman Road
York
YO26 4XH



Page 92

6. That when live amplified music is played on any Friday, Saturday and Sunday, certified
door supervisors be employed.

Should an officer witness a breach of any of these conditions, we may recommend a review
of your current license.

Recommendations

| am keen to ensure that further action does not become necessary and would advise you to
take immediate action upon receipt of this letter to ensure that a noise nuisance, is not
caused to neighbouring residents in the future.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please feel free to contact me on
01904 551572 or call in at the above address.

Yours sincerely

B e 9
Debbie Metcalfe
Environment Protection Officer

=, CC Nigel Woodhead, Licensing Enforcement Officer, City of York Council.



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	About CYC Licensing Hearings

	5 The Determination of an Application by PC952 Mick Wilkinson for a Review of a Premises Licence  [Section 52(2)] in respect of The Junction, Leeman Road, York. (CYC-008929)
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3 (confidential)
	Annex 4
	Annex 5 (confidential)
	Annex 6
	Annex 7
	Annex 8
	Annex 9


